

# ROTEM HUGI

## Profile

6 years of experience as a SAP software developer, out of which 3 as a team leader. I am motivated, self-driven and skilled with solid technical, inter-personal and managerial skills. I enjoy facing and beating professional technical challenges and learn about new technical innovations. What drives me the most is to see that my hard work contributes to the organization.

## Experience

### Shahar unit , IDF | 2018 - Present

#### DEVELOPMENT TEAM LEAD

- Managing a team of 10 software developers working on several HR projects from planning to production.
- Managed Scrum Agile Methodology on a daily routine.
- Provide training to new team members and managing the knowledge transfer process.
- Document technical manuals and tutorials for both users and developer usage .
- Working closely with the SAP Basis team.
- Developing in the following technologies: ABAP, FPM, PI, Idocs, HR Decouple framework, VUE.

### Mazpen unit , IDF | 2015 - 2017

#### ABAP DEVELOPER

- Develop, test, and document SAP Reports, Interfaces, Forms, and Workflows .
- Perform integration tasks for in-house developed systems and software solutions.
- Working with Agile methodology .
- Partnered with team members to develop and test functionality of projects.
- Execute regular code reviews as a senior member of the team.
- Working with various SAP modules such as HR and FI modules.
- Developing in the following technologies: ABAP, Dynpro, Web Dynpro, P&F.

## Education

2020 - Present

### MASTER'S DEGREE/MBA

The College of Management Academic Studies

2016 - 2020

### BACHELOR'S DEGREE/COMPUTER SCIENCE

The College of Management Academic Studies

2015 - 2016

### TECHNICIAN DEGREE

Government Institute for Technological Training

2015

### ABAP COURSE

Matzpen, IDF

2014 - 2015

### PROGRAMING COURSE

Basmah/Mamram, IDF

## Personal information

**Name**  
Rotem Hugi

**Birthdate**  
27/08/1996

**Gender**  
Female






**Nationality**  
Israeli

## Skills

### Personal skills




Teamwork   
Team Leading   
Organization   
Problem Solving   
Assertive 

### Technical skills



ABAP   
ALM   
JIRA   
GIT   
JavaScript   
HTML   
CSS 

## Contact

### Contact

 Ahuza 88, Raanana  
 052 2572986  
 rotemhugi@gmail.com

### Social

 rotem.hugi  
 Rotem Hugi